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February 14, 1997

Mr. C. W. Trainer
TOCOL.L.C.

P.O. Box 754
Midland, Texas 79702

Re: Extension of Division Order No. SWD-520

Dear Mr. Trainer:

Reference is made to your recent request for an extension period in which to implement
operations as permitted by Division Order No. SWD-520. My staff has considered your request
and, as this is your fourth request for an extension, we feel that sufficient time has been
previously granted in which to implement operations.

Your request for an extension to Division Order No. SWD-520 is therefore denied.
If operations to convert the Harris Federal Well No. 1 have not been initiated on or before April
1, 1997, Division Order No. SWD-520 shall expire.

Director
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